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.J f Indian Council of Social Science Research
Ashish Deolia (Ministry of Human Resource Development)
Doc. Officer I/c (RPR) 1 NU Institutional Area, Aruna Asaf Ali Marg
Tel # 011-26716690 New Delhi - 110067

E-mail: rpr@icssr.org Website: www.icssr.org

F.No. 02/244/5T/2015-16/RPR Dated: 17,12.2015
Dear Dir. Kashvap,

We are happy to inform you that ICSS5R has considered your research
project proposal entitled “Mahavidyalayian kala, samajik vigyan and
vigyan ke vidhyarthiyon dwara electronic sansadhno ka upyog: ek
tulnatmak adhyann” sanctioned and approved a grant-in-aid of Rs.
1,50,000/- with duration of 12 months for the study.

Before we issue a formal sanction order, vou are requested to

egnter into an agreement with the ICSSR on a non-judicial stamp paper of Rs.
100/- (copy attached) and Grant-in-aid bill in the enclosed format for
Rs. 60.000/- as first installment of the total grant of Rs. Rs. 1,50,000/-.
Kindly sent all the desired documents to the undersigned to enable us to issue
the formal sanction order.

With regards,
Yours sincerely,

(Ashish Deoli
Encl: above,

F. Santu Ram Kashyap

Sr, Assistant Professor,

5.0.5 in Library & Information Sciences,
Ft. Ravishankar Shukla University,
Raipur Chhattisgarh-492010

Copy to:

The Registrar

Pt. Ravishankar Shukla University, i

Raipur Chhatlisgarh-492010 =S Sﬂ/
{Ashisti Dedlia)

PS. Kindly submit one copy of the caste certificate (ST) for ICSSR
records.



